

Meeting Date 3/5/23

Meeting Location: Banks Library & [ZOOM](#)

Members present	Ashley Hult, William Rosenburg, , Susan Sherry, Priscilla Carino, Elizabeth Moreno
Members absent	Rachel Stevens
Constituency group represented	Sarah Boyd (4 th grade/garden club) Maria Garcia (kinder)

- I. Called to order at 4:05 by Ashley Hult
- II. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	None
DISCUSSION	
CONCLUSIONS	

III. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Quarter 3 Curriculum Night
DISCUSSION NOTES	Tuesday, March 25 th – Night at the Museum Each pod/grade level will plan a themed curriculum walk through based on a genre, theme, or literary unit. The pod will showcase work and projects and will host families for an engaging evening with literacy and history. A planning committee will meet with FE to determine the logistics Staff will be updated at PD tomorrow
RESOLUTION: LITERACY NIGHT COMMITTEE WILL PLAN	
ITEM TITLE	Complete ADE Comprehensive Needs Assessment for Principal 6: Family Engagement, and Submit to Family & Community Outreach Department to Determine Focus Areas for Improvement
DISCUSSION NOTES	Working to find grants for after school programs to increase after school opportunities

	Developing an attendance committee for next year to reach our attendance goal Will consult with similar schools for advice on establishing a successful PTO
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

IV. Submission of items for next agenda.

V. Motion to adjourn, Susan Sherry motions, Priscilla Carino seconds motion.
The meeting was adjourned at by 4:15 pm by Ashley Hult